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ALBANY WAVE ENERGY PROJECT — TENDER PROCESS 
1034. Hon PETER COLLIER to the Minister for Regional Development: 
I refer to the minister’s response to question without notice 1015. 
(1) Why did she “work with the University of Western Australia (UWA), Carnegie Clean Energy and other 

stakeholders to develop a Wave Energy Centre of Excellence in Albany” prior to undertaking an 
appropriate tender process? 

(2) Who attended the renewable energy industry stakeholders meeting in Albany on 9 June 2017? 
(3) Were any of the nine companies that put in a submission for the tender process for the Albany wave 

energy technology development project in attendance at the 9 June 2017 meeting? 
(4) If yes to (3), which companies? 
(5) Apart from Carnegie Clean Energy, did the minister meet with any of the other nine proponents referred 

to in part (3) prior to the contract being awarded; and, if yes, with whom and when? 
(6) If no to (5), why did she meet only with Carnegie and not the other proponents prior to the contract being 

awarded? 
Hon ALANNAH MacTIERNAN replied: 
I thank the member for the question. 
(1) Engaging with relevant industry stakeholders and undertaking market sounding during the tender 

development stage is generally accepted as best practice procurement. 
(2) I table the attached document. 
[See paper 2125.] 
(3)–(5) I have not been advised which companies submitted a proposal. The tender process was managed by the 

Department of Primary Industries and Regional Development with the support of Government Procurement 
in the Department of Finance. However, I understand that only five proponents submitted and were 
evaluated for the Albany wave energy technology development project tender. I am advised that the 
Tenders WA website shows that nine proposals were received; however, this is because two proponents 
lodged their proposal three times. 

Hon Peter Collier: Was there an answer to part (6) or was it just parts (3) to (5)? 
Hon ALANNAH MacTIERNAN: Yes, that was parts (3) to (5). 
Hon Peter Collier: So there was no answer to part (6)? 
Hon ALANNAH MacTIERNAN: Part (6)? No. 
Hon Peter Collier: I will have to follow up on that. 
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